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Dear Mr. Luthy: 

March 22, 1933 

I thank you for your personal vote of 
oonfidence in suggesting that the Eagle Lake minnow stocking 
program be put in my charge. The idea of handling it that 
way had not occurred to me and at Sirst I thought I could 
not afford to spend the extra time such a plan would require. 
On further conSideration , however, I believe i t can be 
handled that way with very little extra time spent on my 
part. I am, therefore, ready to fall in with your suggesti0n, 
if it meets with the agreement of the other members of your 
Association. 

The first step in the program is a trip 
to Eagle Lake to settle upon the best place for screening and 
placing the fi sh. If the ice is out of the lake by that time, 
I should like to take this trip on the 10th of April. I am 
hoping that you can put me in touch with some one, preferably 
a member of your Association, who is familiar with the lake 
and can act as a guide on that occasion. If there is no one 
avatlable for such a function, I shall do the best I can alone 
or with one of the members of the survey who worked on the 
lake last summer. 
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Sincerely yours, 
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C. !Willard Greene 
A~uatic Biologist 
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